From: Hall, Janna

To: Loaiza, Betsy

Cc: Tafuni, Steven; Jacolyn Abdala; Clewner, Myles; Beares, Donna

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report
Date: Friday, August 25, 2023 12:54:35 PM

Attachments: image002.png

GW-10A Location Figure.pdf

Detection Well Locations.pdf
GW-10A Screen Interval.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon Betsy,

On behalf of Manatee County, please find the attached requested documents pertaining to GW-10A.
SCS would like to schedule a call with the Department, at your convenience, to discuss. Please let me
know if you have availability next week.

Thank you for your time,

Janna Hall
Senior Project Professional

SCS Engineers
(772) 205-4348

JHall@scsengineers.com

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com>

Cc: Tafuni, Steven <Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jacolyn Abdala
<jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>; Clewner, Myles <MClewner@scsengineers.com>; Beares, Donna
<DBeares@scsengineers.com>

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Janna,

Thank you for the submittal. Following a review of the document provided, the Department has the
following requests:

e Please provide a diagram that illustrates where GW-10A is located.
e Please provide the screen interval and depth of GW-10A, and its comparison to surrounding
wells GW-9, GW-10, GW-11, and GW-12.
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Water Top of | Bottom of | Top of
Quality Top of Casing Well Screen Screen Screen Screen Screen Bottom of
Monitoring Well Aquifer Elevation Diameter |Slot Size | Length (Feet (Feet (Feet Screen Northing Easting Latitude Longitude
WACS ID Site ID Type | Monitored (NGVD) (inches) (inch) (feet) BTOC) BTOC) NGVD) | (Feet NGVD) | (NAD 1983)| (NAD 1983) (NAD 1983) (NAD 1983)
21601 GW-9 DE Surficial 39.65 2 0.010 15 5.06 20.06 34.59 19.59 1140722.84 509305.79 27° 28' 16.256" 82°27'10.512"
21602 GW-10 DE Surficial 38.34 2 0.010 15 4.65 19.65 33.69 18.69 1140206.62 509611.46 27°28'11.156" 82°27' 07.098"
NA GW-10A T Surficial NA 2 0.010 10 8.50 18.50 NA NA NA NA NA NA
21603 GW-11 DE Surficial 38.26 2 0.010 15 6.11 21.11 32.15 17.15 1139864.83 510378.37 27°28' 07.799" 82° 26' 58.570"
21604 GW-12 DE Surficial 42.09 2 0.010 15 4.77 19.77 37.32 22.32 1139527.51 511409.94 27° 28' 04.495" 82°26' 47.104"
Notes:

. Well information was obtained from Atkins.
. NGVD = National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929.

. NAD 1983 = North American Datum of 1983.

. WACS = State Water Assurance Compliance System.

. DE = Detection.
. BG = Background.
. T = Temporary.

1
2
3
4
5. BTOC = Below Top of Casing.
6
7
8







Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out.

Thank you,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist 11

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

From: Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Tafuni, Steven <Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jacolyn Abdala
<jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>; Clewner, Myles <MClewner@scsengineers.com>; Beares, Donna

<DBeares@scsengineers.com>
Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

Good afternoon Betsy,

On behalf of Manatee County, please find the attached SCS response letter to the FDEP email sent
below on August 4, 2023. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to coordinate a
meeting discuss.

Thank you for your time and have a great day,

Janna Hall
Senior Project Professional

SCS Engineers
(772) 205-4348
JHall@scsengineers.com

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.lLoaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 10:51 AM

To: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>

Cc: Tafuni, Steven <Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report
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CAUTION:This email originated from an external source.
Be suspicious of Attachments, Links and Request for Login Information and utilize the
REPORT MESSAGE Button in Outlook if you feel this is a Phishing email.

Good morning Jacolyn,

Based upon continued exceedances in Arsenic, the Department does not recommend the
abandonment of monitoring well MW-10A. In addition, the Department would like a preliminary
plan on how the County would like to proceed regarding the Arsenic plume.

The Department can set up a meeting to discuss any recommendations the facility may have or

concerns at a later time.

Thank you,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist 11

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

From: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

Thank you, Betsy.

Jacolyn Abdala
Compliance Coordinator
Solid Waste Division

Jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
(0)941-792-8811, ext. 8015

(c)941-290-8911

Vhsi
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From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

CAUTION:This email originated from an external source.
Be suspicious of Attachments, Links and Request for Login Information and utilize the REPORT
MESSAGE Button in Outlook if you feel this is a Phishing email.

Good afternoon Jacolyn,

Thank you for reaching out the Department regarding the corrective action stated within the
inspection report. Lena Rd is permitted out of our division, therefore | need to reach out to both
management and Tallahassee regarding the approval for abandonment. The Department is in the
process of having an internal discussion on the matter. The Department is unable to meet this week;
however, | can set up a meeting with you and the SCS representatives following the internal
discussion.

Best,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist 11

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

From: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

Hi Betsy,

| would like to set up a call with you to discuss the Corrective Action from the July 25th Inspection
Report for Lena Road Class | Landfill. The County is seeking approval to abandon well 10A. | have
also asked two of our SCS representatives to join the discussion.

Can you please let me know some times that would work for you in the afternoon on Wednesday,
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Thursday, or Friday of this week so | can coordinate with SCS?
Thank you,

Jacolyn Abdala

Compliance Coordinator

Solid Waste Division
Jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
(0)941-792-8811, ext. 8015
(c)941-290-8911

From: SWD_Clerical <SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 7:19 PM

To: Stephen Whaley <stephen.whaley@mymanatee.org>

Cc: SWD_Clerical <SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us>; Ammon, Pamela
<Pamela.Ammon@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tafuni, Steven <Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov>; Loaiza, Betsy

<Betsy.loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

CAUTION:This email originated from an external source.
Be suspicious of Attachments, Links and Request for Login Information and utilize the REPORT
MESSAGE Button in Outlook if you feel this is a Phishing email.

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system.

https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=8.361261.1]&
profile=Discovery Compliance

To access the documents in OCULUS:

1. Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.

2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.

3. Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat
Reader is required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from

http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you
can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state business
are public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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